FW: BS-WO01469-7941445849 / 92 SHADOW LANE - Requesting Code Violation,
Building Permits & Special Assessments

From: Fletcher, Alberina <afletcher@cromwellct.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:15 PM

Subject: RE: BS-W01469-7941445849 / 92 SHADOW LANE - Requesting Code Violation, Building Permits &
Special Assessments

No open building permits and no health violations

ALBERINA FLETCHER
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY
TOWN OF CROMWELL

41 WEST STREET

CROMWELL, CT 06416
860-652-3428 BUILDING DEPT.
860-6352-3426 HEALTH DEPT.
860-632-3495 FAX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:38 PM
To: Fletcher, Alberina <afletcher@cromwellct.com>

Subject: BS-W01469-7941445849 / 92 SHADOW LANE - Requesting Code Violation, Building Permits & Special
Assessments

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 92 SHADOW LANE
Owner: MICHAEL LEVINE

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



